
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 12:46 PM
To: Brent Wright
Subject: RE: FW: phone call regarding Flint's water

Thanks Brent....I will make a note of that...

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Brent Wright [<mailto:bwright@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 12:41 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: rbincsik@cityofflint.com
Subject: Re: FW: phone call regarding Flint's water

Mike in the future could you also include Mike Glasgow in these emails, most water complaints are forwarded to him. But neither of us have spoke with this person.

Thank you

On Wed, Sep 17, 2014 at 12:19 PM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Has the city spoken to this person? before I return the call....

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817

From: HelpDesk, Wellogic (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 12:12 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: phone call regarding Flint's water

Hi Mike:

This person left a message on my phone regarding the City of Flint's water. He would like a call back.

A.C. Dumas

810-275-5339

Anita

--

**Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710**